

January 5, 2026

Via e-mail to Dolores.Francis@dot.gov

Ms. Dolores Francis, Esq.
Presiding Official
Office of Chief Counsel
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

**RE: CITGO, CPF Nos. 1-2024-035-NOPV et
al. Withdrawal of Hearing Requests**

Dear Ms. Francis,

CITGO Pipeline Company, CITGO Petroleum Corporation, and the Eastern Region have entered into a consent agreement resolving the above-referenced matters. The Acting Associate Administrator has issued a consent order adopting the terms of the settlement. Therefore, CITGO respectfully withdraws its hearing requests in this matter.

Sincerely,



Brianne K. Kurdock

cc: Emma Ross, Esq., Attorney Advisor, PHMSA
Ian Curry, Esq., Attorney Advisor, PHMSA
Ann Al-Bahish, Esq., CITGO